TELEPHONE 744-@3
AREA CODE 304

STONE BROADCASTING COMPANY ® P. O. BOX 8305 ® SOUTH CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25303

8 November 1963

Stanwood R. Morss
Ro R. I\Iot 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir;

On behalf of our owner and Chief Engineer, William
D. Stone, I wish to thank you for your reception report
of November 4th at 2:33 a.m. EST.

We are a new station, just now testing our equipment.
Upon completion of our tests we expect to be licensed for
regular operation toward the end of this month. We will
be a daytimer, and plan to program about 60 percent county
and western music. With five full-timers and one daytimer
P within 35 miles of our location, there is no country music
on the air daytimes. We plan to change that.

Sincerely,

A WD

THEODORE W. "WOLFE
Program Director
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